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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 9, 2012 3:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Afghan Issue 
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	Original Message 	 

From: Burns, William J 

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 3:31 PM 

To: Grossman, Marc I; Sullivan, Jacob 

Subject: Fw: Afghan Issue 

fyi 

	Original Message 	 

From: Burns, William J 

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 03:29 PM 

To: 'dmcdonough 

Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; 'kcanegallo 	  
Subject: Afghan Issue 

Denis, 

As we discussed, I pressed Jim Miller to arrange SecDef call to Karzai this evening (California time), before Kabul event 

tomorrow. I stressed that message could be brief and straightforward -- we're committed to MOU, need to work 

through concerns, need to avoid doing/saying things that will make that harder. He said by end of call that he agrees on 
timing and message and will do his best. We'll also follow up with Jeremy Bash. 

Separately, Sinirlioglu just called me 

Emb Baghdad to see what we can do 

  

We're following up with 1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 

B1 

  

   

Safe trip home. 

Bill 

   

B6 
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